

## CURRICULUM VITAE

# Miranti Rizkananda

Experienced freelance translators and proofreaders whose best subject would be medical, I'm a general practitioner in Wijayakusuma Hospital with 4 years of experience as a freelance translator. Highly committed to giving the best service by paying attention to the details. I'm a native in Bahasa Indonesia and actively using English as my second language.

## Education

- 2016 – 2019 : Faculty of Medicine Diponegoro University, Medical Doctor, GPA 3.66 (out of 4.00)  
2012 – 2016 : Faculty of Medicine Diponegoro University, Bachelor of Medicine, GPA 3.46 (out of 4.00)  
2009 – 2012 : 78 Jakarta Senior High School  
2006 – 2009 : Al-Azhar 10 Kembangan Junior High School  
2000 – 2006 : Al-Azhar 08 Kembangan Elementary School

## Work Experiences

- ✓ Parasitology Laboratory Assistant : January 2015 – July 2016
- ✓ Freelance Translator : November 2016 – ongoing
- ✓ General Practitioner : May 2019 - ongoing

## Translation Experiences

### English to Indonesian

No.	Field	Total Words (Approx.)
1.	Medical (General, Healthcare, Dentistry, Nutrition, Psychology, etc)	200.000+
2.	General	80.000+
3.	Cooking/culinary, Food & Drink	30.000+
4.	Folklore, Fiction, History	70.000+
5.	Business, Management	20.000+

### Indonesian to English

No.	Field	Total Words (Approx.)
1.	Medical (Articles, Books, Legal documents, etc.)	50.000+



### Contact Information

Jl. Wanamulya III/28,  
Karang Mulya – Karang  
Tengah, Tangerang

+6282123238202

mirantirizkananda  
@gmail.com

## Languages

### Bahasa Indonesia

### English

## Skills

95% Microsoft Office  
(Word, Excel,  
Powerpoint)

SDL Trados

70%